
 
 

STATE OF NORTH CAROLINA                                     3750-3 
DEPARTMENT OF ADMINISTRATION                                December 22, 2006 
DIVISION OF PURCHASE AND CONTRACT 
 
 

QUESTIONNAIRE FOR 
TRACTOR, LAWN AND LAWN-AND-GARDEN TYPES  

 
(Bids must be accompanied by this questionnaire fully completed by bidder.  Duplicate as 
necessary and complete separate questionnaire for each model.) 
 
1.   Bidder: _______________________________________________________________ 
 
2. Make: ______________________________ Model: _______________________ 
 
3. Line Item #________ (from State’s IFB, NOT from your catalog)   
 
4. Operating weight, with mowing deck, as bid:  ___________ lbs. 
 
5. As defined by the current version of NC Specification #3750-3, Section I, 

Classification, tractor is of the ______________________ type (lawn, or lawn-and-
garden) 

 
6. Type fuel: _______________ (gasoline, diesel) 
 
7. Engine (Gasoline) approved to operate on E10 blended fuel: ________ (yes/no/NA) 
  
8. Engine (Diesel) approved to operate on B20 blended fuel: ___________(yes/no/NA) 
 
9. HP, net: _____________ gross HP:  ______________ 
 
10. Engine cooling is by ___________(air, liquid) Freeze protected: ________(yes/no/NA) 
 
11. Engine block material ______________  (aluminum, cast iron) If aluminum, are cast 

iron cylinder inserts furnished? ____________ (yes/no)  
 
12. Engine lubrication: _________________ (splash, pressure) 
 
13. Are components, including attachments, either the product of the tractor 

manufacturer or otherwise recommended by the tractor manufacturer for use with the 
specific model of tractor offered? ____________  (yes/no) 

 
14. Service brakes are of the _______________ (drum, disc) type. 
 
 Describe parking brake: ________________________________________________ 
 
15. PTO, when furnished, is driven by means of __________________ (belt, shaft, other) 
 
 If "other," describe: ______________________________________________ 
 
16. Is electrical system 12-volt with generator (or alternator) and battery? ___________ 

(yes/no) 
 
17. Is starting of engine by a keyed electric starter which can be activated only when 

tractor is in neutral? ____________ (yes/no) 
 
18. Are all tires of the pneumatic type? __________ (yes/no) 
 
 Type of tread: __________________________________ 
 
19. Is mower of the belly-mount type? _________ (yes/no) 
         
 
20. Mower cutting width: __________" 



Bidder __________________________ 
 

 
 
21. Mower is capable of towing gross loads of maximum _________ lbs. over level ground.   
 
 If such towing capacity is not stated in mfr's published literature submitted with 

bid, an original letter verifying above claim and certified by an officer of the 
manufacturer is to be provided to the NC Division of Purchase & Contract within 7 
calendar days of request.   

 
22. Type of lift for mower deck: ________________________ (manual, hydraulic) 
 
23. Type of transmission: ________________ (hydrostatic, gear, other) 
 
 If "other," describe: __________________________________________________ 
 
24. Is rear drawbar furnished? ___________ (yes/no) 
 
25. Can tractor be provided with a 3-point hitch and garden attachments? ________ 

(yes/no) If yes, what category of 3-point hitch? _______ (0 or 1) 
 
 If required in the IFB, is tractor actually provided with the above 3-point hitch? 

________ (yes/no) 
 
26. Can tractor be provided with a rear PTO? _________ (yes/no) 
 
 If required in the IFB, is tractor actually provided with a rear PTO? ________ 

(yes/no) 
 
27. Are all attachments which may be specified in the IFB furnished as required?  

_______ (yes/no) 
 
28. Does tractor comply with all applicable portions of latest revisions of ANSI B-71.1 

and ANSI B-71.4? _________ (yes/no) 
 
29. If Type 2 unit, is tractor furnished with headlights and rear tail lights? ________ 

(yes/no) 
 
30. Is tractor furnished with seat meeting requirements herein and with safety footrest? 

_______ (yes/no) 
 
31. Is warranty provided in full accordance with warranty requirements herein? _______ 

(yes/no) 
 
32. Is final drive furnished in accordance with requirements herein ? _____ (yes/no) 
 
33. Explain below or on a separate sheet any deviations from current version of NC 

Specification #3750-3 which are not identified in responses above.  NOTE THAT NO 
IMPLICATION IS MADE THAT DEVIATIONS ARE ACCEPTABLE. 

 
 
 
 
 
 
By signature below, the undersigned certifies that the above information is accurate, 
complete, and truthful to the best of his/her knowledge. 
 
Signature: _______________________________________________________________ 
 
Name printed or typed: ___________________________________________________ 
 
Title: ___________________________________________________________________ 
 
Date of certification: ______________________________________ 
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